CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH

P.O. DRAWER 10682 . RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA 33419
(561) 845-4180 FAX (561) 842-5105

DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING

December 24, 2016

Please be advised that the Purchasing Division has reviewed the request to purchase six (6) vehicles off
the Florida Sherriff Contract Association Contract No. — 15-23-0904 from Don Reid Ford.

Market Research was completed in the tri-county area for pricing. The use of the Florida Sherriff
Association Contract provides the City with the best pricing/value.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

I
j
Dean Mealy, Il

City Purchasing Manager



